STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE + P.O. Box 41449 - Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 - e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov * www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: State Building Code Council Legislative Committee and All Interested Parties

FROM: Tom Handy, Legislative Committee Chair

SUBJECT: STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LOCATION: Please access the meeting via Zoom or phone.

For Conference Zoom call: 888 788 0099, Password: 540428
For Zoom click this link at the start of the meeting
Meeting ID: 934 7266 3365 Password: 540428

DATE: Thursday, January 23, 2025
TIME: 2:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.
AGENDA
Public Committee
Comment Action
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Review and Approve Agenda X X
3. Review and Approve Minutes X X
e January 16, 2025
4. Legislative Update X X
5. Other Business X* X*
6. Adjourn X

Please Click Here to see meeting documents.

*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Council Action is dependent on the
nature of the Other Business.

If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Dustin Curb, at
Dustin.Curb@des.wa.gov.


https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/93472663365?pwd=wCw5OlY127INoJ7TM1KbuUN9t7pVq2.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/events/2025-01/legislative-committee-01232025
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